FOR:

CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. _2 TO _Bid No. 12-0012-7

Emergency Generator Installation

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHANGES:

Questions: Please provide detail and specifications for the new fuel supply system from
the existing tank to the relocated GENSET. The plans mention day tank & piping, but I
cannot find any specifics. What size day-tank, what size piping, what type of piping &
tank? Is any fuel containment required for the piping or for the new day tank ? Is the piping
to be exposed ? Where 1s the day-tank to be located ? Is the piping to be duel-wall ?

Response: Day tank material, size and proposed location are shown on Detail C,
Drawing E2.1 (upper left corner). Day tank shall be double-walled type. Fuel oil
piping material shall be single-walled black iron, % inch sized, with threaded fittings.
Piping will be installed exposed. No other fuel oil containment is anticipated.

Questions: Please clarify statement 9 on addendum 1. What does “outside the facility’
mean?

Response: “Qutside the facility” means outside of the fence surrounding Office
Building #1 and Maintenance Building #2. Both existing generator and “new”
generator are inside the facility.

Further Clarification: The ronly work anticipated outside the facility fence is
disconnection and removal of overhead power drop to Maintenance Building #2 performed
by Georgia Power Co.. This work does not require a permit from City of Savannah.

THE BID OPENING SHALL REMAIN 2PM MARCH 13, 2012.

THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
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